Subject: Radio Heatherwood Presenters Newsletters
From: "Secretary" <Secretary@radioheatherwood >

Date: 01/04/2003, 17:18

To: Radio Staff

Ohe (Radio Heatherwood staff newsletters took many styles and methods of production during its publications.
“We have recreated an issue distributed by email to radio staff and also posted on the staff noticeboard.
Ohis newsletter originally published as above date.

Ohe only changes made to these emails have been the removal of personal phone numbers and email addresses.

Background Story to Email:-

Hospicom

PJ Davidson-Smith Former Secretary
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Subject: Hospicom

From: "Secretary" <Secretary@radioheatherwood >
Date: 01/04/2003, 17:18

To: Radio Staff

To One and All
This note from Sarah
for your info
PJ
----- Original Message -----
From: "Sarah Foot"
To: <Secretary@radioheatherwood.org.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2003 7:58 PM
Subject: Re: Hospicom

>> Hi PJ

> >

> > Just thought | would let you know that saw Hospicom at Royal Berks
Hospital

> > on Sunday and if Heatherwood is having the same it will really be good.
The

> > quality of everything is very good although it might encourage more
patients

> > to watch television and not listen to the radio so much in the evenings.
> >

> > Also wanted to wish you good luck for the test transmission weekend lets

> > hope everything goes well!!!
> >

> > Regards
> >

> > Sarah

All content is copyrighted
No Unauthorised Publication Without Written Consent
©facebook.com/PJProductions.AudiolmageandVideoArchive/

© facebook.com/PJProductions.AudiolmageandVideoArchive



